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Wall, Treeva

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Dean, Randy; Conway, Lori

Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Wilkins, Temia

Subject: RE: PHONE MESSAGE - Sal Saieva

Randy’s history predates CarteGraph and the Non-Maintained Road Calls spreadsheet.  My inexpert eye does not find 

ROW on the entire road.  Shall I send a ROW request over to Lonnie? 

 

From: Dean, Randy  

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: Conway, Lori 

Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Wall, Treeva 
Subject: Re: PHONE MESSAGE - Sal Saieva 

 

There is history on this road. Years ago Audy Harding lived on Marshal and was fighting us tooth and nail to have 

something done on the non- maintained portion. If memory serves me right, which I wouldn't bet on, we could do 

nothing because of NO right of way 
  

From: Conway, Lori  

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:37 AM 

To: Dean, Randy  

Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Wall, Treeva  
Subject: FW: PHONE MESSAGE - Sal Saieva  

  
Randy, please take a look and get back with me on your findings.  I may also need you to contact the citizen, but not yet. 

 

Thank you, 

Lori 

 

From: Hanson, Jodine  

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:36 AM 

To: Campione, Leslie; 'Leslie Campione' 
Cc: Stivender, Jim; Conway, Lori 

Subject: PHONE MESSAGE - Sal Saieva 

 

8/12/13 @ 10:30AM 

Sal Saieva 

35145 Marshall Road, Eustis 

352-516-1913   Cell 

 

Is calling regarding the very poor condition of Marshall Road.  He said the beginning of Marshall Road is paved but then 

it stops and the rest of Marshall Road is not in the County Road Maintenance System.  He said the potholes are so bad 

on this road that the bottom of his wife’s car hits the road.  His business is operating a hot dog stand and he said that his 

hotdog stand has turned over twice on this road.  He is hoping that someone from Public Works can come out and take a 

look at the road to see if it’s passable by emergency vehicles and to determine if there is anything that can be done to at 

least fill the deep holes. 
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